# **Goose Creek Recreation Commission Meeting**

January 6th, 2025

6:00 PM

#### **Present:**

- Commission: Chairman Jerry Glass, Harris Houston, Lynn Greer, Jeff Reuer
- Pending Commission Member: Ryan Agostinelli (via conference call), Steve Kiser
- Staff: Recreation Director Crystal Reed

#### Call to Order:

• The meeting was called to order at 6:04 p.m. by Chairman Jerry Glass.

# **General Public comments:**

N/A

# **Approval of Previous Minutes:**

- Chairman Glass requested a motion to approve the minutes of the December 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2024, meeting.
  - Motion was granted by Commissioner Houston
  - Motion was seconded by Commissioner Greer
  - Discussion:
    - All in favor, motion carried.

## Financial Reports:

- Chairman Glass requested a motion to approve the financial report for December 2024.
  - Discussion:
    - Waiting for the rest of the tax revenue to come in
  - Motion was granted by Commissioner Reuer
  - Motion was seconded by Commissioner Greer
    - All in favor, motion carried.

# Recreation Director's Report - Crystal Reed:

- Tree Lighting, Grinch Brunch, Sensory Tree lighting at CCP, Holiday Senior Luncheon, Christmas Parade and Christmas Movie at the Daning were all successful events
- We will be meeting with Police and Fire for an after-action meeting to discuss the parade and find ways to improve public safety for the event.
- Basketball registration numbers were strong, and we start games this week.
- Suggestion from group to offer more programs for our Veterans.
- Creek Collective set to open this spring.

## **Chairman's Report- Jerry Glass:**

- Gave a brief history of the Commission
  - o Commission began in 1962 and is the only Recreation Special Tax district in the state.
  - o 2008 City Succeeded from the district.
  - o The 7 seats are made up from 4 Special Tax District Members and 3 City Residents.
  - Glass has been serving since 1978.
  - Commission is tasked with advising and supporting recreation department and advocating for the recreation spaces and people that live in the Special Tax District.
  - o Recreation Commission still owns the deed for Dogwood Park and Foster Creek Park.
  - Recreation Department and their leadership is doing a great job, and we value their partnership.
- We need to Elect positions
  - It was suggested to keep current roles unless someone would like to make another suggestion.
  - o Milton was treasurer and I would like to nominate Commissioner Houston for treasurer.
- Chairman Glass requested a motion to appoint Commissioner Houston for treasurer.
  - Motion was granted by Commissioner Reuer
  - Motion was granted by Commissioner Houston
- We will be dedicating a bench in Milton's honor for his years of service to the Commission. It will be held on his birthday, February 8<sup>th</sup> at 11am at Veterans Park.

## **Public Comments:**

N/A

No closing public comments.

#### **Adjournment:**

- Chairman Glass requested a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:12p.m.
- The motion was granted by Commissioner Houston
  - o The motion was seconded by Commissioner Reuer
  - All in favor, motion carried.

The next meeting has been scheduled for Monday, February 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2025, at 6:00PM

Minutes approved for January 6<sup>th</sup>, 2025